Muhammad Sheraz Tariq

Deputy Director Scholarships

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: m.sheraztariq@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515509204

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Sheraz Tariq is working as Deputy Director Scholarships in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Sheraz Tariq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Veterans Engineering Co. , Main Office, Gulrez Phase 2 Rawalpindi

MBA in Finance Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	2007 - 2008
Foundation University Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Deputy Director Scholarships	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director Scholarships	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director Scholarships	2022 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Deputy Director Scholarships	2021 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD Scholarships	2012 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Finance	2010 - 2012
Defence Housing Authority , Head Quarters, Defence Housing Authority, Phase 1, Islamabad	
Assistant Manager Finance	2006 - 2010